



Facebook
/graphicdesignerchiranjit



Instagram
/graphicdesignerchiranjit



LinkedIn
/graphicdesignerchiranjit



ABOUT ME

Hello! I'm Chiranjit Dutta, a passionate and creative Graphic Designer working since 2015 with a keen eye for detail and a love for visual storytelling. I believe that design has the power to make a lasting impact, and I thrive on crafting compelling and memorable experiences through my work. With a diverse skill set and a deep understanding of design principles, I bring a unique perspective to every project I undertake.

Proficient in:

- ✓ Adobe Photoshop
- ✓ Corel Draw
- ✓ Adobe Illustrator
- ✓ Adobe Animate
- ✓ Adobe Premiere Pro
- ✓ Adobe After Effects
- ✓ WordPress

OBJECTIVE

To embark on a thrilling design adventure where I can unleash my artistic prowess and push the boundaries of visual communication. Seeking a role as a graphic designer that encourages out-of-the-box thinking, experimentation, and the creation of unique design experiences.

CONTACT



+91-9614652043



contact@chiranjitdutta.com



www.chiranjitdutta.com

MY SKILLS

Graphic Design	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Website Design	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
Video Editing	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Animation	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Social Media Marketing	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>

PROFESSIONAL CAREER



To embark on a thrilling design adventure where I can unleash my artistic prowess and push the boundaries of visual communication. Seeking a role as a graphic designer that encourages out-of-the-box thinking, experimentation, and the creation of unique design experiences.

- **Digital Design Head** **Picasso Multimedia**
(2022 - Present)
I helped the team with Graphic Design, Website Design, Animation, Video Editing, Digital Marketing & Corporate Training Services
- **Digital Design Head** **Paulami Niyogi Consulting**
(2020 - 2021)
Supported her company with Graphic Design, Website Design, Animation, Video Editing, Social Media Marketing, and PR solutions.
- **SENIOR** **Shri Maa Polyfabs Ltd**
Graphic Designer
(2019 - 2020)
I was a Senior Graphic Designer in this company. I used to design Corporate Identity, Print Media, Packaging Designing.
- **Former Senior** **Brainware Consultancy**
Multimedia Trainer
(2017 - 2018)
I was a Senior Multimedia Trainer of this company. Here I trained the student in Graphic Design, Website Design, Animation & Video Editing.
- **Former DTP Operator** **Swift Shine Infotech Ltd**
(2015 - 2016)
I was a DTP operator of this company. I used to design Corporate Identity, Print Media in this company & also gave internship training to new candidates.

EDUCATION



- **BACHELOR OF** **The University of Burdwan**
Arts
(2011 - 2015)
I have completed my Graduation from here.
- **MULTIMEDIA MAGIC** **Brainware Consultancy Pvt Ltd**
& WEB
(2011 - 2014)
I have completed Graphic Design, Website Design, Animation, Video Editing, and VFX courses from here.

Collaboration is at the heart of my design process. I thrive on working closely with clients, understanding their goals and aspirations, and translating their vision into visually compelling designs. I am a strong communicator and believe that effective collaboration leads to the best outcomes. I value feedback and am always open to refining and iterating designs to achieve the desired results.